M I N U T E S L&S COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Meeting of October 15, 2015

Meeting of October 15, 20 2:00 pm, LT 4120

CCC website: http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Louis Betty, David Cartwright, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Angela Harlan, David Havas, Sarah Hessenauer, Paul House, Greg Jeffers, Margo Kleinfeld, Josh Mabie, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Ellie Schemenauer, Cathy (Yuhan) Xue, Ozgur Yavuzcetin. Absent: Abdelkrim Boukahil. Non-voting Members present: Elizabeth Hachten, Chair; Deb Heiber, Susan Johnson, Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary. Guest: Tracy Hawkins – Liberal Studies; Beth King-COEPS

Access CourseLeaf (CL): http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Meeting called to order at 2:02 pm.

- 1. Beth King consulted the CCC re: a planned Digital Media and Learning Certificate in COEPS.
- 2. Approval of October 1, 2015 Minutes (handout at meeting). Davis/Paddock moved. Motion passed unanimously

3. Announcements

- a. There was an error on the CCC calendar for the Summer 2016 proposal due date
- b. Registrar's only want to see one Program revision per semester. Chair Hachten recommends 1 time/year when possible.
- c. CourseLeaf glitch when a program revision involves moving a course within a major or minor: the new location for the moved course is marked by a blue bar in the left margin but it is impossible to ascertain the original location of the course (in other words, the "To" location is marked but not the "From" location). Greg Cook ha
- d. Agenda change to accommodate guest Tracy Hawkins and change Liberal Studies proposals (listed below) from an action item to a discussion item.
 - -Program Revision Liberal Studies with Minor (BA/BS)
 - -Program Revision Liberal Studies Major with No Minor (BA/BS
 - -Program Revision- Liberal Studies Minor LIBERALST

Discussion followed. Chair Hachten told CCC Members to check the Liberal Studies Program for correctness. Tracy to consult with numerous departments.

4. Computer Science

- a. New Course COMPSCI 724: Operating Systems in Practice
- b. New Course COMPSCI 732: Machine Learning
- c. New Course COMPSCI 733: Advanced Algorithm Design and Analysis
- d. New Course COMPSCI 764: Cloud Computing
- e. New Course COMPSCI 766: Advanced Databases
- f. New Course COMPSCI 776: Advanced Software Engineering

Oster/Harlan moved to remove items 4a thorough 4f from the table/put back on table. Discussion and friendly edits recommended. Oster/Cartwright moved items 4 a through 4f. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Liberal Studies (Tracy Hawkins) - See Announcement letter "c"; changed 5 a through 5 c to discussion item

- a. Program Revision Liberal Studies with Minor (BA/BS)- LSBALBSTWM
- b. Program Revision Liberal Studies Major with No Minor (BA/BS)-LSBALIBSTD
- c. Program Revision- Liberal Studies Minor LIBERALST

6. Psychology

a. New Course – PSYCH 321: Positive Psychology Havas/Betty moved to approve item 6a. Discussion followed; recommended friendly edits. Motion passed unanimously.

7. Sociology, Criminology & Anthropology

- a. Course Revision SOCIOLGY 295: Basic Social Statistics (Leda Nath)
- b. Program Revision Sociology (BA/BS) LSBASOC ASOCIOLGY (Gregory Jeffers)
- c. Program Revision Criminology (BA/BS)- LSBACRIMNL (Gregory Jeffers)
- d. Program Revision Sociology Minor SOCIOL (Gregory Jeffers)

 Jeffers/Harlan moved to approve 7a. Chair Hachten recommended Chair Leda
 Nath to attend Gen Ed Review Committee (GERC). Motion passed unanimously.

 Jeffers/Gimbel moved items 7b, 7c and 7d. Motion passed unanimously.

8. Social Work

- a. New Course SOCWORK 712: Social Work Psychopathology
- b. New Course SOCWORK 720: Advanced Social Welfare Policy Analysis
- c. New Course SOCWORK 733: Social Work Practice with Groups, Communities, and Organizations
- d. New Course SOCWORK 741: Treatment of Substance Use and Other Addictive Disorders
- e. New Course SOCWORK 750: Social Work With Military
- f. New Course SOCWORK752: Advanced Intervention with Military and Families
- g. New Course SOCWORK 760: Social Work with Individuals with Physical Disabilities
- h. New Course SOCWORK 762: Interventions with Individuals with Physical Disabilities
- i. New Course SOCWORK 771: Advanced Practice: Intervention and Evaluation
- j. New Course -SOCWORK775: Research and Program Implementation and Evaluation
- k. New Course SOCWORK 783: Social Work Field Experience
- 1. New Course SOCWORK 784: Social Work Field Research Integration Capstone Hessenauer/Cartwright moved items 8a through 8l. Discussion and friendly edits suggested. Motion passed unanimously.
- 9. Old Business none
- 10. Adjournment at 3:42 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Fox-Drake,